From: Shari Thornes

To: Mike Bender

Cc: Hanzel Sarah

Subject: RE: Sustain Brookings - Historic Preservation Posters
Date: Thursday, June 12, 2014 1:25:28 PM
Attachments: SB 4 Smart Eneray 6.pdf

SB 7 Nature Park 6.pdf

SB 8a ReUse, Jones 2.pdf

SB 8b ReUse, K&H 1.pdf

SB 9 Local Foods 6.pdf

SB 12 Mavors Ride 6.pdf

SB Poster 5 Smart Eneray la.pdf
SB 1 Mavor Recycles 6.pdf

SB 2 Recycling 6.pdf

SB 3 Plastic 6.pdf

It great to meet both of you too! [’ve included all of our completed posters (there are still 3 yet to
be finished). Good timing because I’m out for the next two weeks! Let me know if you need

anything else. Happy to help!

Shari Thornes

Brookings City Clerk & ADA Coordinator
520 3rd Street, Suite 230, Room 239
Brookings, SD 57006

605-692-6281

sthornes@cityofbrookings.or

www.cityofbrookings.org

<

From: Mike Bender [mailto:mike.bender@kljeng.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 2:20 PM

To: Shari Thornes

Cc: Hanzel Sarah

Subject: Sustain Brookings - Historic Preservation Posters

Shari,

It was nice meeting you at the Annual CLG conference a few weeks back. | think Brookings is doing
some great things in partnering with the sustainability council in promoting historic preservation as
part of sustainable design in the community. | currently serve on the Rapid City Standing
Committee on Sustainability and am a past member of the Rapid City Historic Preservation
Commission. | think Rapid City could learn from Brookings and begin a partnership between the two
groups. | was wondering if you could send me a pdf of the two sustainability posters featuring
historic preservation to share with the Rapid City HPC. | have requested to be placed on the
upcoming HPC agenda next week Friday.

| have included Sarah Hanzel on this email also. Sarah is a Long Range Planner for the City of Rapid


mailto:SThornes@cityofbrookings.org
mailto:mike.bender@kljeng.com
mailto:sarah.hanzel@rcgov.org
mailto:sthornes@cityofbrookings.org
http://www.cityofbrookings.org/
http://www.engagebrookings.org/

Smart companies
utilize Smart Energy.

Bel Brands USA’s objective is
to be a Zero Waste Facility.

How much waste do you produce?
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Maintain a quality place
to live today and leave a
legacy of enhancement

for future generations.
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www.sustainbrookings.com

Trash becomes treasure.

Who knew a repurposed landfill
could be so much fun?

PETE COLSON,
Brookings Parks and
Recreation director,
cross country skiing
at what had been the
city landfill site.

You

Maintain a quality place
to live today and leave a
legacy of enhancement

for future generations.






www.sustainbrookings.com
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SOUTH DAKOTA

Historic buildings outlast
new construction.

Life expectancy for many new buildings is 30-40 years,
less than the life of the average restored or rehabbed building.
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DAVID & TASHA JONES’ home,
designed by Sioux Falls architect
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

The greenest building is
the one already built!

Tearing down one small home in your neighborhood wipes out the
entire environmental benefit of recycling 1,344,000 aluminum cans.
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

A fresh picked,
garden-grown carrot.

Need we say more?

JACK, the SDSU Jackrabbit
mascot, finds his favorites. S
- vegetable at the Downtown
- Brookings Farmers Market.
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Maintain a quality place
to live today and leave a
legacy of enhancement

for future generations.






www.sustainbrookings.com

Community.

Social sustainability supports
current and future generations
in creating healthy and livable

communities—diverse, connected,
and democratic—that provide
a good quality of life.

Maintain a quality place
to live today and leave a
legacy of enhancement

for future generations.
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Easy peasy.

Saving electricity with energy-efficient appliances and light bulbs
extends the lifetime of power plants. Right now nearly 50% of
the electricity used to power your home in Brookings comes
from renewable sources— more than 4 times higher
than the national average for renewable sources.

Source: www.eia.gov and Brookings Municipal Utilities General Manager Steve Meyer.
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Maintain a quality place
to live today and leave a
legacy of enhancement

for future generations.
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Single Stream Recycling
Started in Brookings in 2008.

72% of Brookings households belong to the
“in crowd.” That’s the “toss-it-in-the-recycle-bin”
crowd. You can be part, too. It’s easy.

MAYOR TIM REED
has checked it out and
knows that being part
of the "in crowd” can
make a difference.
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Maintain a quality place

to live today and leave a

B R O O K I N G S legacy of enhancement
for future generations.
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SOUTH DAKOTA

Waste not,
wanrt nolt.

Reduce. Reuse. Recycle.
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Maintain a quqlity place
S U S T A I N to live today and leave a
K I N G S legacy of enhancement

B RO O for future generations.






Paper or Plastic?

No thanks, | brought
reusable bags!

CURT OSMANSKI,
manager of Brookings

Hy-Vee, which gives ’ ‘3 - ,
a 5¢ credit for using B =/
/

reusable bags and also
offers public recycling
of plastic bags.

South Dakota -
State University ¥ f

Maintain a quality place

to live today and leave a

B R O O K I N G S legacy of enhancement
for future generations.






City and works with both the Sustainability Committee and the Historic Preservation Commission.
We both would like to know more about how the partnership is working in Brookings.

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Bender PLA

K

605-721-5553 Direct
605-484-4932 Cell
855-288-8055 Fax

330 Knollwood Drive
Rapid City, SD 57701-6611

kljeng.com
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http://www.kljeng.com/
http://www.facebook.com/kljeng
http://www.twitter.com/kljeng
http://www.linkedin.com/company/515606?trk=tyah
http://www.youtube.com/kljeng
http://feeds.feedburner.com/KadrmasLeeJackson

